

# **SAT Band Meeting**

**Date 8/25/2021 6pm**

- 6:10 Meeting started by President K. Alexander
- Director's Report
  - Mask mandate
  - Rehearsal schedule
  - Band Performance note change in tagging fundraiser 9/3 to 10/29
  - Charms
  - Senior beating change due to covid to parent meeting
- President report
  - New business
    - Volunteers needed; game day set up
    - Fundraising possibilities tagging
- Treasurer Report
  - S. Jackson not in attendance covered by president K. Alexander
- Auxiliary Report
  - Thank you to parents
  - Overview of orders and what was received
  - Uniforms not in until 8-10 weeks due to back order
  - Balance due date 9/17/21
  - Temporary uniforms to be distributed Friday 8/27/21
- Q&A
  - Band temporary uniforms to be distributed Friday 8/27/21
  - BI-Laws to be changed later in year to keep in mind with pandemic
  - Fundraising does it go to general band or does aux have separate fund raiser answer band and auxiliary all in one
  - Explain tagging for new parents
  - Question regarding transportation for students from university, doc will follow up with confirmation bus transportation